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MEMO 
 
Date:   February 26, 2024 
 
To:  Commissioners Court    
 
From:  Tracy R. Homfeld, P.E., CFM; Assistant Director of Engineering 
 
Subject: Budget Adjustment to Pay Reconciliation Balance for Right of Way Funds 

for US 75 from Melissa Rd. to South of FM 455 Interchange; Bond 
RI070027 

 
 
In April of 2014, Commissioners Court approved a payment to TxDOT in the amount of $1,268,705 for our 
required 10% contribution of the Right of Way and utility relocations, for US 75 from Melissa Rd. to South of 
FM 455 Interchange.   
 
In 2022 TxDOT did an initial reconciliation of the project and found that a refund was due to the county in the 
amount of $763,125.73. After that check was received, the engineering staff swept this account and moved 
these funds, via approved budget adjustment, to other projects needing funding.  
 
Recently, TxDOT determined that one of their internal departments had not completed their final 
reconciliations prior to the 2022 refund being issued. They have now identified that they over paid the County 
by $159,516.16.  
 
This Budget adjustment will move funds from another project back to the appropriate account so that we can 
issue payment to TxDOT and the project can finally be reconciled.  
 
Action: 
Request approval of the Budget Adjustment concerning 2007 Bond Project, Contribution 
of Right of Way for US 75 from Melissa Rd to south of FM 455 Interchange, RI070027 
 
$159,517.00 from RI07014-4213-750300013-809280 to RI070027-4213-750300013-809682 
 


